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O'Sullivan, Doris

From: Laura Bond-Harris <lbond-harris@mythics.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 2:28 PM
To: O'Sullivan, Doris
Cc: John Chapman; Craig Mauer; Michael Hulsey; Matthew Coenen; Nick Psimas
Subject: RTA Quote for OIC 
Attachments: New Orleans RTA - UCAF - OIC -  2.9.23.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Doris, 
 
Thanks for your patience on the Oracle Integration Cloud quote.  Attached is the Oracle Bill of Materials (BOM) for 
Universal Credits that should cover the following: 
 

- One OIC Instance supporting both the Test and Production Oracle Cloud SaaS environment. The message 
limit will be shared between the two instances. 

 
 

Item 
Number Cloud Services 

Part 
Number 

Service Period: 12 
Months Oracle License Type

1 
B89639 - Oracle Integration Cloud Service - 
Standard - 5K Messages Per Hour B89639 12 Months 

5k Messages Per 
Hour 

     

  
TOTAL: YEARLY CLOUD SERVICES 
CONSUMPTION       

 
 
Please note that the Billing model is Universal Credit Annual Flex which is paid quarterly in arrears.  We are available to 
meet with you and your team to discuss the details or answer any questions. 
 
Best regards,   
 
Laura 
 
 
Laura Bond-Harris, PMP, MBA, CSM | Senior Program Manager | Mythics, Inc 
A Mythics Emergent Group Company 
4525 Main Street | Suite 1500 | Virginia Beach, VA 23462 
630-344-3008 (O, M) | lbond-harris@mythics.com 
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